

Douglas Cunningham - Planning Proposal 2 College Street and 10 Monash Road

From: "Margaret Fasan" <MFasan@ryde.nsw.gov.au>
To: <douglas.cunningham@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Date: 4/11/2013 4:07 PM
Subject: Planning Proposal 2 College Street and 10 Monash Road
CC: "Sarah Waterworth" <Sarah.Waterworth@planning.nsw.gov.au>, "Lexie Macdon..."

Hi Douglas

Please be advised that on 27 November 2012, Council resolved:

(a) That Council advises the Department of Planning and Infrastructure it accepts the Ministers delegations with respect to Section 59 Making of local environmental plans by Minister of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979.

(b) That the General Manager or his representative be approved to accept the Ministers delegations with respect to Section 59 Making of local environmental plans by Minister of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979.

Could you please ensure that Council has the Minister's delegation in relation to the Planning Proposal for 2 College Street and 10 Monash Road, Gladesville

Thank you

Margaret

Margaret Fasan | Team Leader Design + Development
P: 9952 8226 | **M:** 0428433253
E: mfasan@ryde.nsw.gov.au | www.ryde.nsw.gov.au



This email is privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient please delete the message and notify the sender. The use, copying or distribution of this message or any information it contains, by anyone other than the intended recipient is prohibited. Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the City of Ryde. Please note: information provided to Council in correspondence may be made publicly available, in accordance with the Government Information Public Access Act (GIPA Act) 2009.